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Memo 
Date: November 11, 2022 

To: Council of the Ontario College of Teachers 

From: Chantal Bélisle, OCT 
 Interim Registrar and Chief Executive Officer 

Subject: Notice of Motion to Amend Section 16.04 of the Bylaws 

The annual membership fee is prescribed in Section 16.04 of the College Bylaws. To change 
the fee, Council is required to amend that section of the Bylaws by passing a resolution. The 
College Bylaws require that notice of the intent to change the Bylaws must be provided at a 
meeting prior to the motion being brought forward for consideration. 

The 2023 College budget proposes an increase to the annual membership fee from $170 to 
$200. Should the budget for 2023 be approved by Council, an amendment to Section 16.04 
of the Bylaws would be required. 

Section 16.04 of the Bylaws currently states: 

16.04 The annual membership fee shall be $170, inclusive of all applicable taxes, until 
amended as prescribed in these bylaws.  

The proposed motion for amendment would be: 

That Section 16.04 of the College Bylaws be amended by substitution to replace 
“$170” with “$200”, to read: 

16.04 The annual membership fee shall be $200, inclusive of all applicable taxes, 
until amended as prescribed in these bylaws.  

At its December 8, 2022 special meeting, Council will be asked to consider an amendment to 
the College Bylaws as outlined above. 


